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Legislative File No:  2005-0715 

 
TO:  Mayor and City Council Members 
 
FROM: Kristen Myers, Trailways Coordinator, Paint Creek Trailways Commission 
 
DATE: October 20, 2005 
 
SUBJECT: Support  - National Recreation Trail Program application 
 
 
REQUEST: 
The Trailways Commission would like to request a letter of support or a resolution of support for our 
application as a National Recreation Trail.  
 
BACKGROUND: 
The National Recreation Trails program recognizes exemplary trails of local and regional significance 
and is designated by the Secretary of Interior.  NRT’s are announced and celebrated each year in June on 
National Trails Day.  Currently, there are no Michigan trails with this designation.  As Michigan’s first 
rail to trail, and the physical representative of Michigan’s only Millennium Legacy Trail, we feel we are 
worthy of this designation.  We exemplify the program’s goal of a “Trail for All Americans” because we 
connect people to historic, cultural, and natural resources while providing recreational opportunities and 
connections to other significant trail systems. 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Adopt Resolution of Support 

 
 

RESOLUTION
 
NEXT AGENDA ITEM 
 
RETURN TO AGENDA 
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